Shambaugh City Council Meeting Minutes June 2022

A meeting of Shambaugh City Council Meeting was held at Shambaugh City Hall on June 6, 2022. Attendees included Sam Woodruff, Sherry Stuvick, Ron Peterman, Patty Johnson, Sandra Bilokonsky, Mahlon Sorenson, Lyle Palmer Patty La Foy and Karen Miller. Joe Dow was absent A quorum was present. Sandra stated that Resolution numbers were incorrect and needed to be corrected on the agenda. Resolution 2022-1 needs to be corrected to Resolution 2022-2 and Resolution 2022-2 needs to be corrected to Resolution 2022-3, this was a cleric error.

Approval of minutes

Motion Patty LaFoy Second Patty Johnson All in favor: yes Motion carried

Reading of Agenda

Motion Sherry Stuvick Second Karen Miller All in favor: yes Motion carried

Reports

5/24/22 Dennis Hamilton contacted the deputies, believing that someone may have vandalized his tires. The repair shop, stated no.

5/26/22 Call was made to 506 Main Street for cat in tree. 5/29/22 Call was made again for cat in tree, deputies spoke to Austin stating they can not use resources to get cat out of tree. Neighbor stated the cat is theirs and is aware the cat is going in tree.

GPS Time: 18.5 hours

Unfinished Business Mahlon stated he contacted the county attorney in the matter of writing the wildlife control. He heard no response, asked the council if they had any objections to the Resolution Proposing the use of Firearms to Control Varmint or Animal Problems within City Limits of Shambaugh Resolution 2022-3. There were no objections. Patty Lafoy placed a motion to pass. Additional motions were applied to wave second and third readings.

First Reading of Resolution Proposing the use of Firearms to Control Varmint or Animal Problems within City Limits of Shambaugh Resolution 2022-3 Motion was carried

Motion Patty LaFoy Second Sherry Stuvick All in favor: yes Motion carried

Waive 2nd and 3rd reading of Resolution Proposing the Use of Firearms to Control Varmint or Animal Problems within City Limits of Shambaugh Resolution 2022-3. Motion was carried

Motion Patty Johnson Second Karen Miller All in favor: yes Motion carried

Adopt Resolution Proposing the use of Firearms to Control Varmint or Animal Problems within City Limits of Shambaugh Resolution 2022-3. Motion was carried

Motion Patty LaFoy Second Sherry Stuvick All in favor: yes Motion carried

Mahlon asked council if there was any objections on the property purchase from Byron Osthoff. Council had no objections; Sherry placed a motion to pass.

Purchase of Property for Park Purposes for City of Shambaugh Resolution 2022-2. Motion was carried

Motion Sherry Stuvick Second Patty Johnson All in favor: yes Motion carried

Motion to Bills and Unpaid Bills

Motion Sherry Stuvick Second Patty Johnson All in favor: yes Motion carried

Bills paid for the month of May General Fund; \$5771.54 Water Fund; \$2564.73 Sewer Fund; \$1216.48

For bills due, Sandra stated 3 major bills came in for June. Road Rock bill is \$240.57 Sanitation from City Wide Clean Up \$742.25 and Iowa Worker Comp dues \$1274

Business

Water/Sewer: Leak at City Hall fixed, city will need to repatch and concrete, the leak was a hole in a pipe leading to bathroom. Sewer is good.

Street: Sam stated the cold patch material is in and he is patching when weather is permitting. Sam stated that 25mile hour and Stop signs are missing near 4th Street/Wall Street. He will be replacing the signs. Sam stated that Sharon Black is requesting a Stop sign at Hersey/West Street. People are not yielding on the road, and it is becoming an issue. Council discussed the issue, motion was placed.

Add a STOP sign to the corner of Hersey/West Street. Motion was carried.

Motion Sherry Stuvick Second Patty LaFoy All in favor: yes Motion carried

Sam stated the playground is up, and he has extra fall protection material he will be using for other parts of the playground and keeping some in storage. Sandra stated that the playground has had good response. Council briefly discussed.

Mayor: Nothing to report.

Clerk: Water audits there are 2 people, on shut off list. Another person turned in paperwork for additional time. Patty Johnson and Patty La Foy asked Sandra about July meeting date. Sandra stated the council normally has on the Tuesday following the 4th of July, however since it is the 4th of July and some people maybe out of town, if the council wanted to continue on that date. Patty Johnson stated she was not available for July 5th due to her schedule. Ron has a school board meeting the following week on the Monday, and Patty La Foy and Mahlon are not available due to their schedules. Council discussed. Council agreed that July 5th would be best date, due to other conflicting schedules. City Council meeting for July was set for Tuesday, July 5, 2022.

Council: Nothing to report

Adjournment

Motion Sherry Stuvick Second Patty LaFoy All in favor: yes Motion carried